To: Alves, Nuno F_@,bp.com]

From: Sykes, Starlee R[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OQU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHFzssPDLT>/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN“
Sent: Fri 15/01/2021 8:14:46 PM (UTC)

Subject: FW: Meeting Materials for 12/19, 4:00 pm ET Upstream Committee Virtual Meeting/Conference Call
Upstream 1.19.21 Meeting Agenda Methane.pdf

Upstream 2021 01 19 Upstream Committee - Methane Framework.pdf
API Executive Committee Materials for December 8 2020 Meeting Methane Brief.pdf

Making sure you received this.

From: Lem Smith ‘Japi.org>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Upstream Committee Listserve listserve.api.org>

Cc: Green, Steve W. (SGBL)W; Stephanie Meadows -uJapi.org>; Frank Macchiarola
S ) - pi.org>; Mike Sommers R api.org>; Sanders, Rache! | Il @chevron.com>; Matthew Todd
G -pi.org>; John Wagner <JJli@ari.org>; Melanie Rogers {2 2pi.org>

Subject: Meeting Materials for 12/19, 4:00 pm ET Upstream Committee Virtual Meeting/Conference Call

-Privileged and Confidential-
Upstream Committee Members:

On behalf of Chairman Steve Green, please see attached the following meeting materials for our Upstream Committee
Conference call on 1/19 @ 4:00 pm ET:

e Meeting Agenda;

Redacted - First Amendment

e API Executive Committee Methane Update on 12/8/2020

You should have a calendar notice with call-in and Microsoft Teams details on your calendar already. Should you
require that information, please let me m-)_a_Mg know as soon as possible.

We look forward to soliciting and receiving APl Member feedback and input on this important issue.

Of note, given the sensitive nature of these documents, we are distributing via this email list-serve to Upstream
Members only. Feel free to share with appropriate staff on your team inside your companies, but we ask that you do
not forward to anyone outside your organization. Obviously, should you have staff whom you’d like to receive this
information separately from us, please let me know.

Our intention is that this discussion and any action taken by the Committee remains internal to companies and API at
this time, so thank-you for that in advance.

Should anyone have questions before Tuesday’s meeting, please feel free to contact me directly_
Hope everyone has a great, restful MLK weekend,

Lem O. Smith, IV

Vice-President

Upstream Policy & Industry Operations
American Petroleum Institute
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